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0! Basketball Educational Bureau

ET“J ‘ 209 South State Street : Republic Building : Chicago, Illinois : Telephone Harrison7025

CONDUCTED IN THE INTEREST OF LAST-BILT PRODUCTS

A. A. Schabinger, Director
6ctober 9, 19,6

Dre Ho Lo Allen,

Director of Physical Education and
Head Basl etball Coach.e

Univefuluy of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Phog"

Would 1C be posslible . to get a copy of the -
Indliana=-Kansas Basketball film for showing at Cleveland
Ssunday, November 1(th? I1f so, would you be kind enough
to send it to Tony Pianowski, 3706 East 69th Street,
Cleveland, Ohlio? They have a meeting on that day of
high school, college and University officials,

An early reply will be appreciated.

With all good wishes and kindest personal
regards, 1 am

Sincefely yours,

M“L“"D‘"

AAS: gd o A Schablnwer




